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Carved out in sandstone,
about 4 metres-high, a
border sign in the form of a
little shrine was built in 1450
on orders of Zbigniew
Olesnicki, the Bishop of
Cracow and later a

Cardinal, to mark out the
Church property from lands
owned by a knight whose
coat-of-arms was Zabawa.
The Latin inscription on it
reads: “This sign-post
separates the property of
the Church and the landlord.
May 4, 1450. What is on the
right, | give to the clergy,
what is on the left, | give to
the landlords.”

On one side of the post we
can see the coat-of-arms
“Debno” covered with a red
hat (the coat-of-arms of
Cardinal Olesnicki). This
border sign stands atop a 2
metres high rock postument.
It is the oldest and best
preserved such historical
object in Poland.

Biskupice Radtowskie, close to the village of Zabawa in
the municipality of Radfdw, Tarndw county,
Maftopolskie Province.

Co-ordinates: N: 50°7'2.0" E: 20°50'25.5"'




